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IV. U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, 
and Other Insular Areas 

 
ALASKA 

 

Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Poultry Programs, Grading 
Bob Pamperin, Fed-State Supervisor 
P.O. Box 48099 
Seattle, WA 98148-0099 
Phone: 206-241-7831 
FAX: 206-244-4776 
 
Agricultural Research Service 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
Technology Transfer Coordinator 
Pacific West Area 
Martha Steinbock 
mbs@pw.usda.gov 
Phone: 510-559-5641 
FAX: 510-5596091 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Director 
3301 C Street, Suite 201 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
Phone: 907-271-1239 
FAX: 907-271-1241 
 
 
 

Veterinary Services, Alaska Office 
500 South Alaska Street, Suite A 
Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone: 907-745-3236 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director 
Cooperative Extension Service 
University of Alaska Fairbanks 
P.O. Box 756180 
Fairbanks, AK 99775-6180 
Phone: 907-474-7246 
FAX: 907-474-6971 
 
Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
FSA State Office 
Alaska State Offices 
800 West Evergreen Aveste 201 
Palmer, AK  99645-6546 
Phone: 907-761-7700 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Alaska, continued) 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Matanuska-Susitna County FSA 
(Also serving Wade-Hampton, Bethel, Valdez-
Cordova, Dillingham, and Skagway-Hoonah-
Angoon Counties) 
1700 Bogard Road, Suite 203 
Wasilla, AK 99654-6563 
Phone: 907-373-6385, ext. 2 
FAX: 907-373-1064 
 
Kenai Peninsula County FSA 
(Also serving Aleutians West, Lake and 
Peninusula, and Kodiak Island Counties) 
4014 Lake Street, Suite 201 
Homer, AK  99603-7692 
Phone: 907-235-8177 
FAX: 907-235-2364 
 
Southeast Fairbanks County FSA 
Jarvis Bldg., 1420 ½ Alaska Highway 
Delta Junction, AK 99737-9315 
Phone: 907-895-4241 
FAX: 907-895-5003 
 
Fairbanks North Star County FSA 
(Also serving North Slope, NW Arctic, Nome, 
and Yukon-Koyukuk Counties) 
590 University Avenue 
Fairbanks, AK 99709-3661 
Phone: 907-479-3159 
FAX: 907-479-6998 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
 

Local service delivery points: 
 
Western Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
550 Kearney Street, Room 400 
San Francisco, CA 94108-2518 
Phone: 415-705-1310 
FAX: 415-705-1364 
 
Satellite Office: 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Federal Bldg. USPO 
9174 W. Eagle Drive 
Boise, ID 83709 
Phone: 208-378-5731 
FAX: 208-378-5732 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 15 Office 
665 South Broadway, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80303 
Phone: 303-497-5411 
FAX: 303-497-7306 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Alaska, continued) 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
NRCS Alaska State Office 
800 W. Evergreen, Suite 201 
Palmer, AK 99645-6546 
Phone: 907-761-7760 
FAX: 907-761-7783 
 
Local service centers collocated with Farm 
Service Agency above. 
 
Risk Management Agency 
www.rma.usda.gov 
 
Growing conditions: 
www.rma.usda.gov/weather 
 
Crop insurance: 
www.3rma.usda.gov/tools/agents 
 
Spokane Regional Office 
112 N. University Road, Suite 205 
Spokane, WA 99206-5295 
Phone: 509-353-2147 
FAX: 509-353-3149 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
 
 

 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
USDA Rural Development Alaska State Office 
800 W. Evergreen, Suite 201 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone: 907-761-7705 
FAX: 907-761-7783 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
311 Willow, Bldg. 3 
Bethel, AK 99559 
Phone: 907-543-3858 
FAX: 907-543-3855 
 
P.O. Box 1370 
Dilllingham, AK 99576 
Phone: 907-842-3921 
FAX: 907-842-3922 
 
590 University Avenue 
Fairbanks, AK 99709 
Phone: 907-479-4362. ext. 4 
FAX: 907-457-4069 
 
110 Trading Bay Road, Suite 160 
Kenai, AK 99611 
Phone: 907-283-6640, ext. 4 
FAX: 907-283-9667 
 
240 Front Street, Room 106 
P.O. Box 1569 
Nome, AK 99762 
Phone: 907-443-6022 
FAX: 907-443-6024 
 
SE Alaska Area Office 
201 Katlian Street, Suite 109A 
Sitka, AK 99835 
Phone: 907-747-3506 
FAX: 907-747-3597 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
HAWAII 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Fruit and Vegetable Programs, Fresh Products 
Gary Okamura, Ass’t. Federal Supervisor In 
Charge 
1851 Auiki Street 
Honolulu, HI 96819-3100 
Phone: 808-973-9655 
FAX: 808-973-9565 
 
Fruit and Vegetable Programs, Processed 
Products 
Shawn Slocum 
Federal/State Supervisor 
State of Hawaii Department of Agriculture 
1851 Auiki Street 
Honolulu, HI 96819-3100 
Phone: 808-832-0713 
FAX: 808-832-0683 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Poultry Programs, Grading 
Mario Ramirez, Fed-State Supervisor 
P.O. Box 1567 
Riverside, CA 92502-1567 
Phone: 909-276-6437 
FAX: 909-784-2683 
 
 
 
 

Agricultural Research Service 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
Technology Transfer Coordinator 
Pacific West Area 
Martha Steinbock 
mbs@pw.usda.gov 
Phone: 510-559-5641 
FAX: 510-5596091 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Director 
Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaole Federal Bldg. 
Room 8-152 
300 Ala Moana Boulevoard 
P.O. Box 50002 
Honolulu, HI 96850 
Phone: 808-541-1980, 1981 
FAX: 808-541-1978 
 
Veterinary Services, Hawaii Office 
3375 Koapaka Street, Suite H-420 
Honolulu, HI 96819 
Phone: 808-861-8560 
FAX: 808-861-8570 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Cooperative Extension Service 
University of Hawaii at Manoa 
College of Tropical Agriculture & 
Human Resources 
3050 Maile Way, Gilmore 202 
Honolulu, HI 96822 
Phone: 808-956-8234 
FAX: 808-956-9105 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Hawaii, continued) 
 
Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
FSA State Office 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 4118 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4118 
Phone: 808-541-2600 ext. 1 
FAX: 808-541-2648 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Maui County FSA 
210 IMI Kala Street, Suite 209 
Wailuku, HI  96793-1274 
Phone: 808-244-3100 
FAX: 808-244-7005 
 
Honolulu County FSA 
R.L. Cushing Bldg. 
99-193 Aiea Heights Drive 
Aiea, HI 96701 
Phone: 808-483-8600 
FAX: 808-483-8615 
 
Kauai County FSA 
4334 Rice Street, Suite 103 
Lihue, HI 96766-1801 
Phone: 808-245-9014 
FAX: 808-246-4639 
 
Hawaii County FSA 
154 Waianuenue Avenue, Room 322 
Hilo, HI 96720-2452 
Phone: 808-933-8381 
FAX: 808-933-8345 
 

 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Western Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
550 Kearney Street, Room 400 
San Francisco, CA 94108-2518 
Phone: 415-705-1310 
FAX: 415-705-1364 
 
Honolulu Field Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaole 
Federal Bldg., Room 5-241 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982 
Phone: 808-541-2857 
FAX: 808-541-3664 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 15 Office 
665 South Broadway, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80303 
Phone: 303-497-5411 
FAX: 303-497-7306 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Hawaii, continued) 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
NRCS State Office 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 4118 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4118 
Phone: 808-541-2600 ext. 1 
FAX: 808-541-2648 
 
Local service centers collocated with Farm 
Service Agency above. 
 
Risk Management Agency 
www.rma.usda.gov 
 
Growing conditions: 
www.rma.usda.gov/weather 
 
Crop insurance: 
www.3rma.usda.gov/tools/agents 
 
Davis Regional Office 
430 G Street, #4168 
Davis, CA 95616-4168 
Phone: 530-792-5870 
FAX: 530-792-5893 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 

 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
Hawaii State Office 
Rural Development 
Room 311, Federal Building 
154 Waianuenue Avenue 
Hilo, HI 96720 
Phone: 808-933-8380 
FAX: 808-933-8321 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
RD Area Office 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 5-129 
Honolulu, HI 96850-0001 
Phone: 808-541-2600, ext. 104 
FAX: no fax listed 
 
Oahu Local Office 
99-193 Aiea Heights Drive, Suite 156 
Aiea, HI 96701-3900 
Phone: 808-483-8600, ext. 116 
FAX: 808-483-8605 
 
Hilo Local Office 
Federal Bldg., Suite 327 
154 Waianuenue Avenue 
Hilo, HI 96720 
Phone: 808-933-8330 
FAX: 808-933-8336 
 
Molokai Local Office 
Kahua Center, 15 Kaunakakai Place 
Kaunakakai, HI 96748 
Phone: 808-553-5321 
FAX: 808-533-3739 
 
Kona Local Office 
81-948 Waena Oihana LP. 
Kealakekua, HI 96750 
Phone: 808-322-9351 
FAX: 808-322-2565 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Hawaii, continued) 
 
Kauai Local Office 
4334 Rice Street, Suite 106 
Lihue, HI 96766-1365 
Phone: 808-245-9014, ext. 110 
FAX: 808-246-0277 
 
Maui Local Office 
210 Imi Kala Street, Suite 206 
Wailuku, HI 96793-1274 
Phone: 808-244-3100, ext. 102 
FAX: 808-242-7005 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
TERRITORY OF AMERICAN SAMOA 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Directors 
Western Regional Office 
1629 Blue Spruce Drive, Suite 204 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Phone: 970-494-2531 
FAX: 970-494-0408 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Land Grant Programs 
Agriculture, Human & Natural Resources 
American Samoa Community College 
P.O. Box 5319 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 
 

Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
Served by: 
 
FSA Hawaii State Office 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 4118 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4118 
Phone: 808-541-2600 ext. 1 
FAX: 808-541-2648 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (American Samoa, continued) 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Western Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
550 Kearney Street, Room 400 
San Francisco, CA 94108-2518 
Phone: 415-705-1310 
FAX: 415-705-1364 
 
Honolulu Field Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaole 
Federal Bldg., Room 5-241 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982 
Phone: 808-541-2857 
FAX: 808-541-3664 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 15 Office 
665 South Broadway, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80303 
Phone: 303-497-5411 
FAX: 303-497-7306 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
American Samoa NRCS Field Office 
USDA-NRCS 
P.O. Box 4078 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 
Phone: 684-633-1031 
FAX: 684-633-1062 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
USDA, Rural Development 
Pago Plaza, Suite 203 
P.O. Box 2447 
Pago, Pago, AS 96799-2447 
Phone: 684-633-1131 
FAX: 684-633-4329 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
TERRITORY OF GUAM 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Directors 
Western Regional Office 
1629 Blue Spruce Drive, Suite 204 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Phone: 970-494-2531 
FAX: 970-494-0408 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Cooperative Extension Service 
University of Guam 
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences 
UOG Station 
Mangilao, GU 96923 
Phone: 671-735-2000 

FAX: 671-734-6842 
 
Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
Local service delivery point: 
 
Pacific Basin Service Center 
FHB Bldg., Suite 301 
400 Route 8 
Maite, GU 96927 
Phone: 671-472-7361 
FAX: 671-472-7288 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Guam, continued) 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Western Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
550 Kearney Street, Room 400 
San Francisco, CA 94108-2518 
Phone: 415-705-1310 
FAX: 415-705-1364 
 
Honolulu Field Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaole 
Federal Bldg., Room 5-241 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982 
Phone: 808-541-2857 
FAX: 808-541-3664 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 15 Office 
665 South Broadway, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80303 
Phone: 303-497-5411 
FAX: 303-497-7306 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
Guam NRCS Field Office 
USDA-NRCS 
Barrigada Plaza, Suite 101 
494 West Route 8 
Barrigada, GU 96913 
Phone: 671-735-2111 
FAX: 671-735-2110 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
Barrigada Local Office 
USDA, Rural Development 
494 West Route 8, Suite 103 
Hagatna, GU 96910 
Phone: 671-735-2102 
FAX: 671-735-2108 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF THE NORTHERN MARIANNA ISLANDS 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop  
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Directors 
Western Regional Office 
1629 Blue Spruce Drive, Suite 204 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Phone: 970-494-2531 
FAX: 970-494-0408 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Cooperative Extension Service 
Northern Marianas College 
Box 501250 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Phone: 670-234-5498 
FAX: 670-234-0500 

Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
Served by: 
 
FSA Hawaii State Office 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 4118 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4118 
Phone: 808-541-2600 ext. 1 
FAX: 808-541-2648 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Northern Marianas, continued)
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Western Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
550 Kearney Street, Room 400 
San Francisco, CA 94108-2518 
Phone: 415-705-1310 
FAX: 415-705-1364 
 
Honolulu Field Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaole 
Federal Bldg., Room 5-241 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982 
Phone: 808-541-2857 
FAX: 808-541-3664 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
 

 
 
Marianna Islands NRCS Field Office 
USDA-NRCS 
P.O. Box 5082 – CHRB 
Saipan, MP 96950-5082 
Phone: 670-233-3415 
FAX: 670-233-3857 
Cell: 670-483-6727 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
Saipan Local Office 
DY Bldg. 
P.O. Box 500370 
Saipan, MP 96950 
Phone: 670-236-0875 
FAX: 670-236-0876 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Fruit and Vegetable Programs, Fresh Products; 
Processed Products 
Luis Aponte, Federal Supervisor In Charge 
Federal State Inspection Service, GSA Center 
651 Federal Drive, Suite 103-05 
Guaynabo, PR 00965 
Phone: 787-783-2230, 4116 
FAX: 787-782-3768 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Poultry Programs, Grading 
Harold Patrick, Fed-State Supervisor 
805 Hospital Drive, SW 
Gainesville, GA 30501-6514 
Phone: 770-535-5704 
FAX: 770-535-5763 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
State Plant Health Director 
IBM Building 
654 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 700 
Hato Rey, PR 00918 
Phone: 787-771-3611 
FAX: 787-771-3613 
 
 

 
Area Veterinarian In Charge 
USDA, APHIS, VS 
IBM Building 
654 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 700 
Hato Rey, PR 00918 
Phone: 787-766-6050 
FAX: 787-766-5159 
 
Agricultural Research Service 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
Technology Transfer Coordinator 
South Atlantic Area 
Donald Nordlund 
dnordland@saa.ars.usda.gov 
Phone: 706-546-3496 
FAX: 706-546-3401 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Cooperative Extension Service 
University of Puerto Rico at Mayaguez 
College of Agricultural Sciences 
P.O. Box 9030 
Mayaguez, PR 00681-9030 
Phone: 787-833-3486 
FAX: 787-833-4220 
 
Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Puerto Rico, continued)
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
Local service delivery point: 
 
Adjuntas County FSA 
80 Calle Rodulfo Gonzalez 
Adjuntas, PR 00601-2152 
Phone: 787-829-2350 
FAX: 787-829-3774 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Mid-Atlantic Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Mercer Corporate Park 
300 Corporate Boulevard 
Robbinsville, NJ 08691-1598 
Phone: 609-259-5025 
FAX: 609-259-5242 
 
Caribbean Area Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
654 Avenida Munoz Rivera 
IBM Bldg., Suite 702 
San Juan, PR 00918-4125 

 
Phone: 787-766-5586 
FAX: 787-766-5076 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 85 Office 
100 Alabama Street, SW 
Bldg. 1924, Suite 3R90 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Phone: 404-562-5900 
FAX: 404-562-5877  
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
Puerto Rico State Office 
IBM Plaza, Suite 604 
654 Munoz Rivera 
Hato Rey, PR 00918-4123 
Phone: 787-766-5206 
FAX: 787-766-5987 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Puerto Rico, continued) 
 
Risk Management Agency 
www.rma.usda.gov 
 
Growing conditions: 
www.rma.usda.gov/weather 
Crop insurance: 
www.3rma.usda.gov/tools/agents 
 
Valdosta Regional Office 
106 South Patterson Street, Suite 250 
Valdosta, GA 31601-5609 
Phone: 229-219-2200 
FAX: 229-244-6103 
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
Rural Development State Office 
IBM Bldg. 
654 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 601 
San Juan, PR 00918 
Phone: 787-766-5095 
FAX: 787-766-5844 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Barranquitas Service Center 
20 Calle padre Berrios, Suite 1 
Barranquitas, PR 00794 
Phone: 787-857-3940 
FAX: 787-857-6441 
 
RD Area Office 
Consolidated Medical Plaza, Suite 408 
Caguas, PR 00725 
Phone: 787-743-2743 
FAX: 787-258-5111 
 
 
 

 
Camuy Service Center 
80 Munoz Rivera Avenue 
Camuy, PR 00627 
Phone: 787-898-2355 
FAX: 787-262-1074 
 
Corozal Service Center 
State Road 159, KM 13.7 
Corozal, PR 00783 
Phone: 787-859-2880 
FAX: 787-859-7993 
 
Guayama Service Center 
Veterans Avenue, KM 134.1 
Guayama, PR 00784 
Phone: 787-864-4550 
FAX: 787-864-1115 
 
Humacao Service Center 
62 Cruz Ortiz Stella 
Humacao, PR 00792 
Phone: 787-850-7506 
FAX: 787-852-9095 
 
Juana Diaz Service Center 
121 Calle Comercio, Apt. B-20 
Juana Diaz, PR 00795-2542 
Phone: 787-837-4450 
FAX: 787-837-3145  
 
Lares Service Center 
State Road 111, KM 0.9 
Lares, PR 00669 
Phone: 787-897-2755 
FAX: 787-897-1523 
 
Mayaguez Service Center 
637 Ave Sta Teresa Journet 
Mayaguez, PR 00682-1343 
Phone: 787-831-3407 
 
Morovis Service Center 
RD 6622, KM 2.1 
Morovis, PR 00687 
Phone: 787-841-2095 
FAX: 787-841-5462 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (Puerto Rico, continued) 
 
San German Service Center 
San German Cinema Ct., State Road #2, KM 
174.6 
San German, PR 00683 
Phone: 787-889-2148 
FAX: 787-892-4411 
 
Utuado Service Center 
State Road #111, KM 1.7 
Utuado, PR 00641 
Phone: 787-894-1480 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (continued) 
 
U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
www.ams.usda.gov 
 
Marketing Services Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-MSB 
Room 2646 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0269 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-8317 
www.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets 
www.ams.usda.gov/directmarketing 
 
National Organic Program 
USDA-AMS-TM-NOP 
Room 4008 S. Bldg. 
Ag Stop 0268 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone: 202-720-3252 
www.ams.usda.gov/nop 
 
Poultry Programs, Grading 
Harold Patrick, Fed-State Supervisor 
805 Hospital Drive, SW 
Gainesville, GA 30501-6514 
Phone: 770-535-5704 
FAX: 770-535-5763 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
Port of St. Thomas 
Port Director 
Federal Building, Room 141 
Veterans Drive 
Charlotte Amalie 
St. Thomas, VI 00801 
Phone: 340-776-2787 
FAX: 340-774-0796 
 
Port of St. Croix 
Port Director 
Henry E. Rohlsen Airport, Terminal Building 
St. Croix, VI 00851 
Phone: 340-778-1696 
FAX: 340-778-0197 
 
 

Agricultural Research Service 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
Technology Transfer Coordinator 
South Atlantic Area 
Donald Nordlund 
dnordland@saa.ars.usda.gov 
Phone: 706-546-3496 
FAX: 706-546-3401 
 
Cooperative State Research, Education & 
Extension Service 
www.ree.usda.gov 
 
Small farms program: 
www.ree.usda.gov/smallfarm 
Funding/grant opportunities: 
www.ree.usda.gov/1700/funding/ourfund.htm 
 
Local contact: 
 
Director, Cooperative Extension Service 
University of Virgin Islands 
RR02, Box 10,000 
Kingshill, St. Croix, VI 00850 
Phone: 809-692-4091 
FAX: 809-692-4085 
 
Economic Research Service 
www.ers.usda.gov 
 
Economic Research Service 
1800 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5831 
 
ERS Information Center:  202-694-5050 
8 a.m.-5 p.m. Eastern Time, Mon.-Fri. 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (U.S. Virgin Islands, continued) 
 
Farm Service Agency 
www.fsa.usda.gov 
 
Farm loans:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafl/default.htm 
Crop and natural disaster assistance:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/assistance1.htm 
Conservation reserve programs:  
www.fsa.usda.gov/dafp/cepd/crpinfo.htm 
 
Local service delivery point: 
 
St. Croix County FSA 
5030 Anchor Way, Suite 2 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4692 
Phone: 340-773-9146 
FAX: 340-692-9607 
 
Food and Nutrition Service 
www.fns.usda.gov/fns 
 
Food stamp program:  
www.fns.usda.gov/fsp 
Food distribution programs; 
www.fns.usda.gov/fdd 
Child nutrition programs: 
www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 
Community food security: 
www.fns.usda.gov/fsec 
Women, infants & children (WIC) farmers 
market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/wicFMNP/farmersmarketsme
nu.htm 
Seniors farmers market nutrition program: 
www.fns.usda.gov/SeniorsFMNP/SFMBPmenu.
htm 
 
Local service delivery points: 
 
Mid-Atlantic Region Headquarters 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
Mercer Corporate Park 
300 Corporate Boulevard 
Robbinsville, NJ 08691-1598 
Phone: 609-259-5025 
FAX: 609-259-5242 
 
Caribbean Area Office 
Food and Nutrition Service, USDA 
654 Avenida Munoz Rivera 
IBM Bldg., Suite 702 
San Juan, PR 00918-4125 

 
Phone: 787-766-5586 
FAX: 787-766-5076 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm 
Meat and poultry recalls: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/recalls/rec_intr.htm 
Consumer education and information: 
www.fsis.usda.gov/OA/consedu.htm 
 
Meat and Poultry Hotline: 
888-674-6854  
 
FSIS District 85 Office 
100 Alabama Street, SW 
Bldg. 1924, Suite 3R90 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Phone: 404-562-5900 
FAX: 404-562-5877 
 
Foreign Agricultural Service 
www.fas.usda.gov 
 
USDA-FAS 
Exporter Assistance/Outreach 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room 4941 S. Bldg. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:   
Exporter Assistance: 202-720-6343 
Office of Outreach: 202-720-9509 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
Backyard conservation: 
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 
Animal feeding operations: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/afo 
Wetlands reserve programs: 
www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp 
 
St. Croix USDA Service Center 
5030 Anchor Way, Suite 2 
Gallows Bay, Christiansted 
St. Croix, VI 00820-4692 
Phone: 340-692-9662 
FAX: 340-692-9607  
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U.S. Department of Agriculture Agencies Serving Alaska, Hawaii, and Other 
Insular Areas (U.S. Virgin Islands, continued)
 
Rural Development Agencies 
www.rurdev.usda.gov 
 
Rural Business Cooperative Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs 
 
Office of Community Development 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html 
 
Rural Housing Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html 
 
Rural Utilities Service 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus 
 
Tavares Area Office (Florida & USVI) 
32245 David Walker Drive 
Tavares, FL 32778 
Phone: 352-742-7005 
 
Christiansted Service Center 
5030 Anchor Way, Suite 2 
Christiansted, VI 00820-4692 
Phone: 340-692-9662 
FAX: 340-692-9607  
 
 
 
 


